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To: Honorable Chairman Jose "Pepe" Diaz 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

From: Daniella Levine Cava I) . �,A_ -/ -
Mayor IV� <J..ut«t.-

Subject: Monthly Crime Statistics - February 28, 2022 

Attached is the month-to-month and year-to-date Comparison of Part 1 and Vandalism 
Crimes for Districts 1 through 13, as requested by the Public Safety and Healthcare 
Administration Committee. The crimes included in this report are Homicide Offenses, 
Forcible Sex Offenses, Robbery, Aggravated Assaults, Burglary, Larceny, Motor Vehicle 
Theft and Vandalism. This report details the previous reporting month for areas 
patrolled by the Miami-Dade Police Department. 

The data compiled in this report may vary statistically from month-to-month. As such, 
the affected district commanders are available to discuss questions or concerns at your 
convenience. 

Should you require additional information, please contact Interim Director George A. 
Perez, Miami-Dade Police Department, at 305-471-3272. 

Attachment 

c: Geri Bonzon-Keenan, County Attorney 
Gerald K. Sanchez, First Assistant County Attorney 
Jess M. McCarty, Executive Assistant County Attorney 
Office of the Mayor Senior Staff 
Alfredo Ramirez Ill, Interim Chief Public Safety Officer, Office of the Mayor 
Morris Copeland, Chief Community Services Officer, Office of the Mayor 
George A. Perez, Interim Director, Miami-Dade Police Department 
Michael Liu, Director, Public Housing and Community Development 
Jennifer Moon, Chief, Office of Policy and Budgetary Affairs 
Adeyinka Majekodunmi, Commission Auditor, Office of Commission  
Basia Pruna, Director, Clerk of the Board 
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